
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7/10/2012 8:48:04 AM

'Lakhanpal, Manisha' (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Pagedar, Sujata 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); Tom, Jonathan P. 
(ionathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); (|Redacted

Cc:

Redacted Litteneker, Randall (Law)
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

Manisha,

Thank you for your email. We are aware that the Residential and Business Non Generation 
Rates still show an effective date of March 1, 2012. We are in the process of updating these 
and will let you know when they are completed.

The Residential Rates Example Graph found on the home page of the Community Choice 
Aggregation webpage has been updated and shows an effective date of July 1, 2012. The
following is the link to the home page.

http://www.pge.com/mvbusiness/customerservice/energvchoice/commumtvchoiceaggregation/

Best regards,

Redacted

Energy Proceedings

Pacific Gas and Electric

SB GT&S 0304661

mailto:Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ionathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.com/mvbusiness/customerservice/energvchoice/commumtvchoiceaggregation/


Redacted

From: Lakhanpal, Manisha [mailto:Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 9:35 AM 
Toi Redacted I
Cc: Tom, Jonathan P.
Subject: RE: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

Redacted Dowdell, Jennifer; Pagedar, Sujata

Elaine

I am in the process of reviewing the FAQs document and will soon get back to you on that, but 
in the meantime I wanted to share an observation with you. There are links in the FAQs and the 
main CCA webpages regarding Residential and Business Non Generation Rates that need 
updating to show rates effective July 1, 2012.

Manisha Lakhanpal

CPUC

415 7035905

RedactedFrom
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 6:30 PM
To: Lakhanpal, Manishp__.___ ._____
Cc: Tom, Jonathan P.;
Subject: RE: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

Redacted Dowdell, Jennifer; Pagedar, Sujata

Manisha,

SB GT&S 0304662

mailto:Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov


Per your request, attached is the red-lined version of the changes that were made to the FAQs to 
PG&E's CCA webpage.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best regards,

Redacted

Energpy Proceedings

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

Redacted
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 4:00 PM 
To: 'Lakhanpal, Manisha'
Subject: RE: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

Manisha,

I have requested a copy of the red-lined version of the changes made to the FAQs. I expect to 
send this to you on Monday.

Thanks,

Redact
pH

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

SB GT&S 0304663



Redacted

From: Lakhanpal, Manisha rmailto:Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov1 
Sent: Friday. June 22. 2012 1:55 PM
Redacted
cc: I om, Jonatnan H.
Subject: RE: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

Redacte
d

Thanks for notifying Energy Division of the changes. I would like to review and compare the 
changes made, so could you please send me the previous version of the FAQs.

Manisha Lakhanpal

Analyst, Electric Market Structure and Design, Energy Division

CPUC,

Tel: 415-703-6905

E-maT ml2@cpuc.c3.gov

Redacted

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:03 AM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux
Cc: Lakhanpal, Manisha; Pagedar, Sujata;
Subject: RE: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

Redacted Dowdeil, Jennifer; Velasquez, Carios A.

Gurbux,

Thanks for the email on Manisha. Moving forward she will be included in CCA related emails.

SB GT&S 0304664
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Redacted

From: Kahlon, Gurbux fmailto:qurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 

Pagedar,
Cc: Lakhanpal, Manisha 
Subject: RE: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

UCH AM
Redacted' Redacted Sebastien; Dowdell, Jennifer; Velasquez, Carlos A.

Thanks. Please include Manisha Lakhanpal in all CCA related e-mails because she is assigned to this 
area now. Her e-mail address is m!2@cpuc.ca.gov. Thanks.

Gurbux Kahlon

Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas Branch

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102

Tel: 415-703-1775

E-mail: qkk@cpuc.ca.gov

Redacted
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:45 AM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux
Subject: FW: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

Gurbux,

I am forwarding this email to you because my email exchange could not deliver to the address 
below. Sorry for the inconvenience.

SB GT&S 0304665

mailto:qurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.qov1
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Elaine

I Redacted
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:40 AM
To: carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.qov: 'gurbux.kahion@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata; (|Redacted 
Subject: RE: Notification of Update to CCA Webpage

powdell, Jennifer

Gurbux and Carlos

Per Resolution E-4250, we are providing contemporaneous notification of an update to 
PG&E’s CCA webpage. We are updating the Frequently Asked Questions section of the CCA 
webpage. We have made wording changes to many of the responses to the frequently asked 
questions to make more clear the answers to the questions. In addition, under the Billing and 
Rates section of the Frequently Asked Questions, we have added questions and answers in 
regards to the residential generation and distribution rate flattening and the Conservation 
Incentive Adjustment.

The following links will take you to the CCA webpage and the Frequently Asked Questions:

Home page of the CCA webpage

http://www.pge.com/mybusiness/customerservice/energychoice/communitychoiceaggregation/

CCA Frequently Asked Questions

http://www.pge.eom/mvhome/customerservice/energvchoice/commumtvchoiceaggregation./faq/i

If you have any questions, please let me know.

SB GT&S 0304666

mailto:carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.qov
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Best regards,

Redacted

Energy Proceedings

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

SB GT&S 0304667


